Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

OMB No. 1545-0047

Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations} Z! ! Z 1
t ent ial i b this f i ic.
Doearigrent of theTresstry P Do not enter S.OOIB security num e‘rs on I‘TIS ‘orm as it may be made pfubllc Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
[ 5 | SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC.
Dyfg?ée Doing business as 23-7061382
ratien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
fnal 94 NEW KARNER ROAD 208 518-388-0790
s City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 9,120,575.

Amended| AT BANY, NY 12203

[ 188k | E Name and address of principal officor: RAY POLIKOSKI, JR.
Perid | SAME AS C ABOVE

|_Tax-exempt status: [X ] 501(c)(3) [_] 501(c) ( ) (insertno.) [ ] 4947(a)(1)

or |:| 527

J Websata.>WWW SPECIALOLYMPICS.COM

H(a) Is this a group return

for subordinates?

_,I___|Yes |Z|No

H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:]Yes |:| No

If "No," attach a list.

See instructions

H{c) Group exemption number B>

| L Vear of formation: 197 0| m State of lagal domicite: NY

Form of organization: [ X | Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other B>
| Part| |

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: TO PROMOTE AND CONDUCT ATHLETIC

INSTRUCTION AND COMPETITION FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH INTELLECTUAL

Check this box P> D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8
8
€| 2
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 15
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 15
2 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line 24) 5 63
3‘; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ) 6 12037
5| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VilI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
% b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 I 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 6,290,619, 7,267,483.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) .. ... ... 0. 0.
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 42,439. 175,392,
©1 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) o 19,546. 741,938.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) ... 6,352,604. 8,184,813,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
a 15 Salaries, other compensation, smployee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5. 10) ....... 3,896,127. 4,705,537,
@] 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) ... ... 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 1,140,655,
Wl 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . 3,484,144, 4,694,362.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 7,380,271, 9,399,899,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -1,0 27 667.| -1 ,215,086.
S Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 4,976,698. 6,197,099.
<4 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 958,943. 1,665,204.
= Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from||n920 4,017,755, 4,531,895,

ignature Block oy —

Under penalties ?/flir]ury, | declargThat | ha vy‘aminad this return, inc@?ﬂg accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledgs and belief, it is

true, correct, andcpipigte. Peclaration of preparer tather i

iger) is based on all information of which preparer has any knoﬁlﬁ%,

b 74 74 P =T | T

74

Sign Signature of officer &\ Date {
Here RAY POLIKOSKI, JR., VP FINANCE
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparar's name l;reparer s signature Date Chs'«‘k 1] PmN
Paid KEVIN TESTO EVIN TESTO 10/24/22 sull__plmd P01435881

Preparer |Firm'sname p» BONADIO & CO., LLP

Frm'sEilp 16-1131146

Use Only | Firm's address p,. 6 WEMBLEY CT
ALBANY, NY 12205

Phoneno. (518) 464-4080

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

[Z_] Yes | | No

132001 12-09-21 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part Il ... @_
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO PROMOTE AND CONDUCT ATHLETIC INSTRUCTION AND COMPETITION FOR
INDIVIDUALS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 890 or 990622 e [ Yes [XNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... [:]Yes @ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code ) (Experses § 442 ,23 4. including grants of $ ) (Revenue s )
GAMES AND COMPETITIONS: SONY PROVIDED TRAINING AND COMPETITION SPORT

SEASONS (WINTER, SUMMER, AND FALL ALBEIT TRUNCATED BY THE COVID
PANDEMIC). THE INDIVIDUALS SERVED BY SONY RANGE IN AGE FROM 2 YEARS TO
90 YEARS AND HAVE BEEN DIAGNOSED WITH AN INTELLECTUAL DISABILITY OR A
COGNITIVE DELAY. COMPETITIONS ARE HELD IN NINE REGIONS AROUND THE STATE
AND ATHLETES ADVANCE FROM LOCAL COMPETITION TO REGIONAL,
SUPER-REGIONAL, AND STATEWIDE COMPETITIONS IN EACH OF THE THREE SEASONS
WITH POTENTIAL ADVANCEMENT TO NATIONAL AND WORLD GAMES AVAILABLE IN ALL
23 SPORTS. SONY HOSTED 102 COMPETITIVE EVENTS FOR A TOTAL OF 92,800
REGIONAL SERVICE HOURS, 2,552 STATE GAMES SERVICE HOURS, AND 1,892,373
PUBLIC SCHOOL SERVICE HOURS IN THE 2021 PROGRAM YEAR. AGAIN, ALL
ACTIVITY WAS CURTAILED DURING 2021 DUE TO THE ONGOING PANDEMIC.

4b  (Code ) (Expenses § 447 ; 830. including grants of § ) (Revenues )
ATHLETES TRAINING: SONY ATHLETES TRAIN WITH COACHES AND CERTIFIED
VOLUNTEERS FOR A TOTAL OF 603,588 SERVICE HOURS. SONY PROVIDED SERVICE
TO ATHLETES ACROSS MULTIPLE INITIATIVES. ATHLETES WERE TRAINED AND
EDUCATED IN THE FOLLOWING TRADITIONAL SPORTS DURING 2020 (ALL IN
ATHLETE NUMBERS): ALPINE SKIING - 163; ATHLETICS (TRACK & FIELD) 5,795;
BASKETBALL 4,381; BOCCE - 130; BOWLING - 712; CROSS COUNTRY SKIING -
77; CYCLING - 69; DISTANCE RUNNING - 65; EQUESTRIAN - 12; FIGURE
SKATING - 48; FLOOR HOCKEY 1,640; SOCCER - 721; GOLF - 71; GYMNASTICS
- 46; MATP - 429; POWER LIFTING - 20; SNOW BOARDING - 12; SNOW SHOEING
- 530; SOFTBALL - 278; SWIMMING - 129; TENNIS - 87; VOLLEYBALL - 284;
YOUNG ATHLETES 1190; PROJECT UNIFY ATHLETES 3,480, PARTNERS 3,404.
AGAIN, ALL STATISTICS ARE SIGNIFICANTLY LOWER THAN PRIOR YEARS DUE TO

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 6 2 1 532. including grants of § } (Revenue $ )
ATHLETE AND COACH'S EDUCATION AND HEALTH SERVICES: THE SONY 'HEALTHY
ATHLETES' PROGRAM OFFERED 183 HEALTH SCREENINGS THAT PROVIDED THEM
WITH THE OPPORTUNITY TO MEET WITH HEALTH PROFESSIONALS ACROSS MULTIPLE
DISCIPLINES INCLUDING: HEARING, DENTAL, OPTOMETRY, NUTRITION,
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY, PODIATRY, FITNESS, NUTRITION AND PHYSICAL THERAPY
FOR THE PURPOSE OF EVALUATION AND CONSULTATION. SONY OFFERED AN
"ATHLETE LEADERSHIP' PROGRAM FOR ATHLETES WHO ARE GAINING SKILLS AS
PUBLIC SPEAKERS BY SHARING OUR SPECIAL OLYMPICS MOVEMENT THROUGH PUBLIC
OUTLETS. SONY ENGAGES A TOTAL OF 12,037 VOLUNTEERS; 3,783 WHO ARE
FORMALLY CERTIFIED AS COACHES. IN 2021, SONY HELD 80 VOLUNTEER
TRAINING SESSIONS FOR A TOTAL OF 6,734 TRAINING HOURS. ALL CERTIFIED
PERSONNEL RECEIVE A GENERAL ORIENTATION, A BACKGROUND CHECK, AND

4d Other program services {Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses § 6 ; 220 o 433. including grants of § ) (Revenue s )
40 Total program service expenses P 7,273,029.
Form 990 (2021)
182002 12-09-21 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Form 990 (2021) SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Page3
rmvlrcheckﬁst of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (cther than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A . y S 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors'? See |nstruct|ons T N 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to cand|dates for
public office? Jf "Yas," complete Schedule C, Part | ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng actlvmes or have a sectlon 501 (h) elect|on in effect
during the tax year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partll ............. L e s s el X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(@), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lil ................. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the rlght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il .. =T 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets'7 /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part il . B I : X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X I|ne 21 for @SCrow or custodlal account ||ab|||ty serve as a custod|an for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ................. ST - IR 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hoId assets in donor restrlcted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, PAM V' ............o.ooooovoooeeooeeeooeeeeee) 10 X
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII VIII IX or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI ... o |10l X
b Did the organlzatlon report an amount for mvestments other secuntles in Part X Ime 12 that is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ................. . | A1D X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... ... 11¢c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . o, SEESSS—— N N8 SN EEE 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other I|ab|||t|es in Part X, I|ne 25’7 If ”Yes " complete Schedule D, Part X . i 110 X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ......... 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl ... i 120 X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, |ndependent audlted flnan0|al statements for the tax year'?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional ... 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i{i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule € ...............ccccoocoviiiveiiin.. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng, fundralsmg busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts [and IV ......... i | 14D X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3 more than $5 000 of grants or other aSS|stance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 @nd IV ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Illand IV ... N 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on Part IX
colurmn (A), lines 6 and 1187 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part . See instructions ... e 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il ._............... i |81 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming acthltles on Part VIII I|ne 9a'? /f "Yes :
complete Schedule G, Partlll _................ e e SRR S 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospltal fa0|I|t|es'7 /f "Yes " complete Schedule H i | 204 X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thls return'? _________________________ . 1 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part 1X, column (A), line 1?2 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il ... | 21 X
132008 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382  page 4
[Part IV] Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land lll ............ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensatnon of the organlzatlon s current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete

Schedule J ................. 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax exempt bond issue W|th an outstandlng pr|n0|pal amount of more than $100 000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 jf "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a . & e, |24 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon'7 L i |24
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy TaX-OXOMIPL DONAS ? e s 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time durlng theyear? . .. ... ... |24d
25a Section 501(c)3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess beneﬂt
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .............. i | 2ba X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part! ... . | 25D X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X I|ne 5 or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustes, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll ... P 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee
croator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |f “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? Jf

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . S i, | 282 X
b A family member of any individual descnbed in Irne 28a'? /f "Yes " complete Schedule L Pan v 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b’7 If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... i, |28 X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutlons” /f "Yes complete Schedule M 2 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
cONtribUtioNS? Jf "Yos," COMPIOtE SCROAUIE M .. ... .. .. oottt 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? [f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part ! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part il ... e |82 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! ... e |98 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedulg R, Pan‘ // /// or IV and
PartV,line 1 ... SRR . R TR AR - § 34 X
35a Did the organization have a oontrolled entlty W|th|n the meaning of sectron 512(b)(13) _________________________________________ ... | 9ba X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 ... ... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- charltable related organrzatlon"
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ................. e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actlvmes through an entlty that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI _.................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . s T e e s 38 | X
[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthisPartV.— ..o [ ]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable R 6
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... ... . .. .. |_1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to Prize WINNGrS? ... iisississcsssissi e, | 10 X
132004 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382  paged
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, I—-
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 63
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . ... 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions. ... ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? Mo L 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax = L S 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . ... ... | 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 OOO and dld the organlzat|on sollmt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? - T 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or glfts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? e 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requwed
to filo Form 82827 ... e LTe X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled durlng the VOAK | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personall beneflt contract? | 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . 7f
g I the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requwed’7 . L7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? e EE—— E 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 e [ Oa
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 s s 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, for public use of club facmtles 10k
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders e . i1a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organlzatlon filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... |1_2b
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified heaith plans in more than one state? ... . | 192
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . ..., | 18D
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand | e 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services durlng the tax year? . N 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf 'No," provide an explanation on Schedule O __________________________ 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . .. OO I X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 0r4953? ... 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
132005 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SPECIAL QOLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Page 6
Governance, Management, and DiSClOSUre. rorgach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part VI . IE
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . ia 15
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committes, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent .. ... . 1b 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ol 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customarlly performed by or under the d|rect superwsron
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was f|Ied'7 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? N e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetlngs held or wrltten actlons undertaken durlng the year by the tollowmg
a Thegoverning body? . . | 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body’7 8b | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employse listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? u rﬁi Qﬂm‘m Iﬂﬂ mmgﬁﬁndﬁdﬂsmﬁgﬂﬁgmﬂﬂ S S e e S N S 9 X
Section B. Policies g orral Reveriy

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . R 10a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the act|V|t|es of such chapters afflllates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . L10b X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before flllng the form'7 11a]| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 . . | 124 X
b Waera officers, directors, or trustees, and key employeas required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to confllcts‘7 . 112b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes," describe
on Schedule O how this wasdone ............. L W e e ——| 1k " X
13 Did the organization have a written whlstleblower pollcy’> e Zomae e . S e R« e e 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? R eI 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by lndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official | . | 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . i | 28D X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O See |nstruct|ons
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? s i, | 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
oxempt status with respect tosucharangements? .. | 16D
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pNY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[Zl Own website |:| Another’s website @ Upon request |:] Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records »
RAY POLIKOSKI, JR. - 518-388-0790
504 BALLTOWN ROAD, SCHENECTADY, NY 12304
132006 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021)

SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC.

23-7061382

Page 7

[Part VIIf Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

[

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employess (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISG, and/or box 1 of Form 1098-NEG) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

[:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | o ot dz g(sg'o?enman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . b organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related é § R g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g |e 1099-NEC) and related
below Elel.|EEE] s organizations
N HEEHE
(1) STACY HENGSTERMAN 40.00
PRESIDENT & CEO X 203,337, 0. 9,500.
(2) RAY POLIKOSKI, JR. 40.00
VP FINANCE X 153,915. 0. 7,242.
(3) CASEY L VATTIMO 40.00
SENIOR VP OF EXTERNAL RELA X 152,407. 0. 6,894.
(4) DIANE COLONNA 40.00
VP OF DOWNSTATE PROGRAMS X 147,861, 0. 6,617,
(5) RENEE SNYDER 40.00
VP OF DEVELOPMENT X 145,182, 0. 6,492,
(6) STEPHEN E FULLER 40.00
VP OF PROGRAMS X 131,990. 0. 6,245.
(7) ROBYN ARMANDO 40.00
VP OF MARKETING & COMMUNITY ENGAGEME X 115,154. 0. 16,092.
(8) CEYLANE MEYERS-RUFF 0.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(9) KAN KOTECHA 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) CHRISTOPHER KUS 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) ANGELO MAZZONE 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) TODD NELSON 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JAMES ROSENSTOCK 0.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(14) ADAM MERINO 0.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(15) HELEN SQUILLACE 0.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(16) RICK ALLEN 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) PAUL ASARO 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
132007 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Page8

a Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)
(A) (B) © (D) (€) (F)
Name and title Average — c’z Sksjrt1ic>cr)21han one Reportabie Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
woek officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany 5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 g organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 8 % 2 (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations E’ § g £ 1099-NEC) and related
below Els). |28 organizations
(18) JOSEPH BELLUCK 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) MITCH COHEN 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) ROBERT S, COHEN 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(21) ANISHAH CUMBER-TAJ 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(22) HEATHER DWYER 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(23) RHONDA FREDERICK 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(24) GRACE HIGHTOWER 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(25) RAHEEM HAJI 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(26) DAVID KEIB 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
1b Subtotal .. e | 1,049,846, 0.] 59,082,
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A I o 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1) .. o ... p]| 1,049,846. 0.l 59,082.
2 Total number of individuals (|nc|ud|ng but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B> 7
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employes on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... ... i 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the organlzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . T 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or |nd|V|duaI for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh RBISON oo 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0

Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII e P T P DF P P NPT AP D
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenuse Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excludsd

function revenue

business revenue

from tax under
sections 512 - 514

%’ 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
[ b Membership dues 1b _
o. ¢ Fundraisingevents . . 1c| 3 ' 312 ’ 173.
g d Related organizations . 1d
& e Government grants (contributions) |1e| 2,449,870,
é f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 similar amounts not included above _ |4f | 1,505,440.
-,.5: @ Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 3 5 I 9 9 4 ]
h Total. Add lines 1a-1f p [7,267,483.
- Business Code
g2
Z b
& c
& d
89 .
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... . il
3 Investment income (including le|dends interest, and
other similar amounts) ... . 106,688, 106,688.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 4
5 ROYAIOS ... P
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Gross rents . |6a
b Less: rental expenses 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) |6¢
d Net rentalincomeor (10ss) ... P
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7al839,973, 450.
b Less: cost or other basis
9 and sales expenses 76[771,719. 0.
§ ¢ Gain or (loss) . 7c| 68,254. 450.
o d Netgalnor(loss) E——— o E B 68,704. 68,704.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ 3,312,173.
contributions reported on line 1c}). See
PartIV,line18 8al825,006.
b Less: direct expenses 8p[l20,974.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events B 704,032, 704,032,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 Sa
b Less: directexpenses . . ... Sb
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities [
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances |04 80,975.
b Less: cost of goods sold ________________ 103 43 ; 069.
[+ Nettncomeorﬂ__}frornsalasoflnventorv sz 37:906- 37,906-
Business Code
g 11 :
=
§ c
= d Allotherrevenue . . ...
e_Total. Add lines 11a-11d | 4
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... » [8,184,813. 37,906. 0.| 879,424.
132009 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Page 10
rpﬁl'iﬁ'Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complate column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart IX ... e e TR e
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Prograsr?)service Managegg'i)ent and Fun Pa]ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses oXpenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part 1V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Bensefits paid to or formembers .
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees B 373,995. 266,932, 39,688. 67,375.
6 Compensation not included above to dlsqualmed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalaries and wages . .. . 3,595,996. 2,552,378, 413,149. 630,468.
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutlons (|nclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 156,722, 111,858. 16,631. 28,233.
9 Other employee benefits . 266,206. 189,999. 28,250. 47,957.
10 Payrolitaxes . 312,618. 222,115. 35,420. 55,083.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)
a Management .
¢ Accounting . 23,575. 23,575.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundralsmg services. Ses Part IV llna 17
f Investment management fees . 13,802. 13,802.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of Ime 25
column (A}, amount, list line 11g expensss on Sch 0.) 146,635, 146,635.
12 Advertising and promotion .
13 Officeexpenses .. .. ... ... 53,709. 38,160- 6,085- 9,464.
14 Information technology . ... ... ..
16 Royalties e
16  Qccupancy . 619,896. 440,436. 70,234. 109,226-
17 Travel — , 75,597. 53,712. 8,565. 13,320.
18 Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials _
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 4,659. 3,310. 528. 821.
21 Paymentstoafﬂhates o 111, 305. 111,305.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon _____ 90,284. 45,142, 22,571. 22,571,
23 Insurance ) 222,565. 158,132. 25,217. 39,216.
24 Other expenses. Itemlze expansas not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expanses on line 24e. If
line 246 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24 expenses on Schedule 0.)
a GAMES, TOURNAMENTS AND 2,422,937.| 2,422,937,
b EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND MA 196,906. 139,902, 22,3089. 34,695,
¢ PUBLIC AWARENESS 185,142. 185,142.
d BANK AND CREDIT CARD FE 117,803. 83,699. 13,347. 20,757,
e All other expenses 353,622. 247,869. 44,284. 61,469.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 9,399,899. 7,273,029. 986,215. 1,140,655,
26 Joint costs. Gomplete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here [ X it fallowing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

132010 12-09-21

08521024 784124 SPE046001

2021.04030 SPECIAL

OLYMPICS NEW YORK SPE04601

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 page 11
art alance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X e e T T D
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbearing 410,017.] 1 353,262.
2 Savings and temporary cash |nvestments 150,796.| 2 137,760.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 1 z 179 s 164.| a i E 454 7 558.
4  Accounts receivable, net . ] 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former offlcer dlrector
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as deflned
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
a 7 Notes and loans receivable,net ... ... 7
§ 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . 44, 199.| 8 0.
< | g Propaid expenses and deferred charges 157,174.| o 240,089.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . | 10a 894,092,
b Less: accumulated depreciation .. 10b 674,921. 281,909.] 10c 219,171,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . ... ... - 2 . 753 , 439.] 11 3 : 792 ; 259,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . ... 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part |V, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV Ilne 11 15
16 __ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 33} 4 ’ 97§ i 698.| 16 6 7 197 ’ 099.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 637, 299.]| 17 880, 184.
18 Grantspayable . 18
19 Deferredrevenue . ... 321,644.] 19 385,020.
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles BN TR N B 20
21 Escrow or custodial account ||ab|I|ty Complete Part IV of Sohedule D 21
o | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é’ trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
§ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
- 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... ... .. . 24 400 ’ 000.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D | e N 25
26 1bmHHMMwsAmﬂm%17ﬂmmg}5 . . 958,943.] 26 1,665,204.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P [E
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ | 27  Net assets without donor restrictions 3,914,372.] 27 4,482,887,
3 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 103 P 383.] 28 49 F 008.
E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASG 958 check here P [:|
t and complete lines 29 through 33.
z 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds R 29
© |30 Paidinor capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances R 4,017,755.] 32 4,531,895.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 4,976,698.] a3 6,197,089,
Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 page 12
[ Part XI [ Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoanylineinthisPart XI .. ..o ]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part ViIl, column (4), line 12) 1 8§,184,813.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25) 2 9,399, 899.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 T —_—— 3 -1,215,086.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X line 32, column (&) 4 4 y 017 4 755,
5 Net unrealized gains (Josses) on investments 5 56 ’ 728.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 1,672,498.
7 Investment @XPemSOS . e 7
8  Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln on Schedule O) e 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne 32
column (B)) ... 10 4,531,895,
[ Part XII| Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XI1 ... @_
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:] Cash Accrual I:l Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Woere the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? Frgeaey 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or revnewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis [:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? R I 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona separate ba3|s,
consolidated basis, or both:
|Z| Separate basis l:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . |2¢c X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-133? o 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the reqU|red audlt or aud|ts’i If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the reqmred audlt
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (2021)
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. . . OMB No, 1545-0047
(SFz:i'zoL)"'E & Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2021
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Tre_asury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
e evenue P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [
]
]
]

(4] & ON

0 00 B0 O

10

1 [
12 [

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b) 1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170{b){1)}{A)(ii). {(Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b X 1)}(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  section 170(b)X 1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){ 1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b}{ 1)(ANv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1){A)(vi). {Complete Part Il.}

A community trust described in section 170{b{1)(A){vi). (Complste Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/8% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a}{2). (Complete Part |ll.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a :] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a maijority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [:l Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c i___l Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d C] Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type (Il

functionally integrated, or Type IIl non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations B e rerea s s s stmma hrm s L L e e I J

g Provide the following inforrmation about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (v TS The organization Tsted | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other

(described on lines 1-10 Lin your governing document? |

organization support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
g above (see instructions)) Yes No pport { ) | support{ )

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. 132021 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 page2
] Eart II] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(|v) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2017 {b) 2018 (c) 2019 {d) 2020 {e) 2021 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recsived. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 6853003.| 7266756.| 8116058.| 6290619.] 7267483.[35793919.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge 78,323.| 78,232. 78,232.] 73,003. _ 307,790.
4 Total Add lines 1 throughd | 6931326.| 7344988.| 8194290.| 6363622. 7267483.36101709.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column(h .
Public su ort, Subtract line 5 from line 4 3 6 1 0 17 G 9 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 {e) 2021 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlne4 | 6931326.]| 7344988.]| 8194290. 6363622.] 7267483.[36101709.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources | 122,838, 94,058. 87,496. 77,992.] 106,688.| 489,132.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 36590841.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . .. . 12 | 521 ' 223.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth or flf'th tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... i A R e T s R i sy [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column{(f) .. .. 14 98.66 %
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part [, line 14 ... 15 98.72 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and Ilne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization I @

b 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 164, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization s T AR > [:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on Ilne 13 16a or 16b and Ilne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization T o D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a and Ilne 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization mests the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B [:]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... P> [:‘
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 page3
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) | 2 {a) 2017 {b) 2018 {c) 2019 (d) 2020 {e) 2021 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenuss levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b . ...

8 Public support. (Sublactfins 7¢ fram fing 8|
Section B. Total guppoﬂ
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c} 2019 (d) 2020 {e) 2021 {f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 . ... ...

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b . . .

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) oo

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ... . 2
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) ... ... |18 %
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Partlll line 15 .. ..o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (1) D el [ 1 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 e 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check & box on line 14 or line 194, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

»[ ]

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... > |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions " . » D
132023 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Ppages
[Part V'] Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, compiete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer

3a

lines 3b and 3¢ below.
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)@4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? |f
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. | _4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in PartVl, including () the nemes and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii} the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c
68 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? f "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or {2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. ob
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or detive any personal bensfit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lIl non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? jf "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

4c

detarmine whetlhar the organizalion (180 excess D siness holdings,) 10b

132024 01-04-21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 pages

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, sither alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11¢ below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? ff "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

iLin Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yos | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? ff "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

ion. 2

: ¥ ; ;
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

—the supported organization(s) —
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Waere any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? [f “No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

— - ”
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a I:l The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Gomplete line 2 below.
b |:] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [__] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructiongl,
2 Activitios Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? jf "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvernenit. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. | 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yas, " describe in Part VI the role plaved by the organization in this regard 3b
182025 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 pages
] PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |: Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

. . . (B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
QOther gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3.
Depreciation and deplstion
Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for produiction of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 _ Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5,6, and 7 from line 4) 8

(S0 B [/ 0 | VI Y

[ 30 (4,0 - [ A [ O BN

-]

~4

. e . (B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year {optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
__a Average monthly value of securities ia
__b _Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢_Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
_[Q;Q{mm_de_{&d jn Part V1):
Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 8)
Multiply line 5 by 0.035.
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

w
(~]

H

@ |~ | O
0N ;s

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

(L P [0 | I B

o | |& | N |-
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 page7_
| PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (ontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1__Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part Vi)
Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 8.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
____ (provide details in Part Vl). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
(M (ii) (i)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2021 Amount for 2021

-

~N o oW

QR |~ D | | D

©

1__ Distributabls amount for 2021 from Section G, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reason-

able cause required - gxplgin in Part V1). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2021 from Section D,

line 7: 3

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
then zero, explgin in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

__Part V. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excass from 2021

R L o
= 1= lom|*|o |a|0 |T|n

-2

o |ajo |T e
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Pages

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, fine 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part Ili, line 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions.)
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1645.0047
(Form 990) P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF. 20 21

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification humber
SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382

Organization type (check one).

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ |Z| 501{c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0ooogd

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

I:] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Ii. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

@ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(g)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 164, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and I1.

[:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1 (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and IIl.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ... |

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it must
answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify
that it doesn't mest the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 980) (2021)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382
Part| Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) {b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | SPECIAL OLYMPICS INTERNATIONAL Person X]
Payroll ]
1325 G STREET, N.W., SUITE 500 1,358,506. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF
2 | TAXATION AND FINANCE person  [X]
Payroll ]
HARRIMAN CAMPUS RD 1,309,421, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part }l for
ALBANY, NY 12226 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION Person X]
Payroll ]
409 3RD ST., SW 842,140. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
WASHINGTON, DC 20416 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | UNITED STATES TREASURY person  [X]
Payroll ]:]
1500 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE 255,382, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
WASHINGTON, DC 20220 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person |_—_|
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |
(Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll ]
Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 3

Name of organization

SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC.

Employer identification number

23-7061382

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a) (©)

No.

. o) . FMV (or estimate) @) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | :

(a)

(c)

No.

I ) - FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | ’

(a)

(c)
No.
froom D ioti § (b) h . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ved
escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
Part |
{a)
(c)

No.

° . (b) | FMV (or estimate) (d) i
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part| .

(a)

(c)

No. L ) ) FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) Date received
Part | ;

(a)

(c)

No.

. . (b) ! FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part| :
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. _ 23-7061382
Part ||| Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the foliowing line entry. For organizations
completing Part I1l, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enfer this info_oncs.) >3

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;I‘Orl_iﬂ[ (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
rar
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g:r'tnl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gﬂl‘tﬂl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferea’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gorlt\‘ll {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
—rant
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
123454 11-11-21 Schedule B (Form 060) (2021)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
Department of the Treasury P> Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Ppblic
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501 (c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
® Soction 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part |-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
@ Soction 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part 1I-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (See separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy
Tax) (See separate instructions), then
® Sgaction 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.
Name of organization Employer identification number

PECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382

S
| Part I-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political campaign activity expenditures e >3
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

[Part1-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 .. ... 3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 P$
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 fOr this YOar? e |:] Yes |:| No
4a Was @ COMECION MAAS? s [ ves [ INo

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.
[Part1-C] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501 (c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities . P $
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities . I
38 Total exempt function expendltures Add Ilnes 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120 POL
line17b . . 8
4 Did the filing organlzatlon flle Form 1120 POL for thls year'? i |—_—| Yes [:I No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of aII sectlon 527 polltlcal organlzatlons to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committes (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

{a) Name (b) Address {c) EIN (d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990) 2021
LHA
132041 11-03-21
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Schedule C (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Page2
[PartTI-AT Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501(h)).
A Check P |:[ if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P D if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

- . . (a) Filing (b) Affiliated group
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures organization's totals

(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)
totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) ... .. ... ...
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines Taand 1b) ...
Other exempt purpose expenditures s

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add I|nes 1c and 1d) Gugh

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both coiumna

It the amount on line 16, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100.000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

- ® QO O T o

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1) i
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -O-
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- e
j Ifthere is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1| did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? PP . W W . . . . I, El Yes [:] No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) slection do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

o fiscgrsl/eer;?‘;reg?r?;ing - (a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) Total

2a_Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying csiling amount
{(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d QGrassroots nontaxable amount
e Qrassroots ceiling amount
{150% of line 2d, column (g))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule C (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. _23-7061382 Page3
[ Part i-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
Volunteers? _ ; .
Paid staff or management (lnclude compensatlon in expenses reported on Ilnes 1c through 1|)
Media advertisements? B
Mailings to members, Ieglslators or the publlc’7
Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? N
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government off|c1als ora Ieglslatwe body’7 e X
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
i Other activities? A AR ARSI AT SN FIRCTN S8 SRR R $ s nn oo LTS
j Total. Add lines 1c through 1|
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organlzatlon to be not descnbed in sectlon 501 (c)(3
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 T
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? . ... .. I
Part llI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

25,000.

TaQ -0 Q 0 T o

25,000.

LT o ] B e B Bl B el

Yes No

1 Woere substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? . . 1

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 Or 18SS? 2

3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c (5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

1 Duss, assessments and similar amounts from members T 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not |nc|ude amounts of polltlcal

expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

b Carryover from last year i 5 - B 4478 SR AR € - AR AR RS2 R A -5 558 - mREamm e ot s A il
c Total . .. e |20
3 Aggregate amount reponed in sectlon 6033(e)(1)(A) notlces of nondeductlble sectlon 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year? ... RN B T BT « GRS | SRR VR 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and politlcal expandttures See |nstruct|ons s i s S S ey 5

IPart IV Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (See
instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 980) 2021
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OB o, 1545 004
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2021
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382

[Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate valueatend of year .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . o e |:1 Yeos |:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantess, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used onIy

for charitable purposes and not for the bensfit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... A [ _Ives [ INo
[Part |i [Conservation Easements. Oomp!e!e i the orgamzetlcn answored "Yes' ofl . Form 990 Part IV ne 7.

1 Purposs(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:] Preservation of a historically important land area
|:l Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a cetrtified historic structure
1:[ Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

O bHh ON

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements R | 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements y | 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded in (a) . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modlfled transferred released extlngulshed or termlnated by the organlzatlon during the tax
year p»
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located [E3
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . [:| Yes [:] No
6 Staff and voluntesr hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of V|olat|ons and enforclng conservatlon easements during the year
»
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)4)(B)()
and section 170M)@)B)[H? . ... o [OYes [Ine

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organlzatlon reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL, e 1 i | K]
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X e P §

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other S|m|Iar assets for flnan0|al gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIL ine 1 . . PP B
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... ... ; S
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Insiructlons for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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23-7061382 Ppage?2
imilar Assets (ontinued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a ]:l Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
D Scholarly research [} |:| Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... o g |:] Yes [:| No
| Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? [Jves [INo

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the followmg table

Amount

BOgINNING DAIBNCE | ittt ettt ic
Additions duringtheyear . . ... .. ... . 1d
Distributions during the year SRR SRR - SRV B p R e 1e
Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization |nclude an amount on Form 990 PartX Ilne 21 for escrow or custodlal account ||ab|l|ty'? — D Yes |:| No

b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xl _ ..o, ]
l PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0o Qo o

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions ..

¢ Net investment earnings, galns and losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
Administrative expenses
g End of year balance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Term endowment P> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there sndowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by:
(i) Unrelated organizations e (O8(1)
(i) Related organizations . i el
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organlzatlons I|sted as requlred on Schedule R'7 et Ce I ST N . 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Desctiption of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

-

Yes | No

1a Land .. . s i, sacserveiaseses

b Bulldings i it
c Leaseholdlmprovements 69,988- 30,047. 39,941-

d Equipment . 824,104. 644,874. 179,230.

o Other .

Total. Add I|nes1athrou h 1e. N8 106) oo B 219,171.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 page3
| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives i e
(2) Closely held equity |nterests
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(@

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B>
ments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment ({b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
—2)
—(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
[Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Desctription (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
—8
—18
(7)
—8
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.) _...cooovoiiii i =3
[ Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

@)

(4)

(5)

(6)

{7)

(8)

©

2 Llablllty for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzatlon s flnancual statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll__.. [:[

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK,

INC L]

23-7061382 page 4

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial S Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VII|, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilites

Recoveries of prior yeargrants

Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)

Add lines 2a through 2d ;

3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1 . .. ..

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on Ime 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part Xlll.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

N
e A o6 T o

56,728.

1 9,900,237,

2a
2b

1,672,498.

2c

2d

20 1,729,226.

3 8,171,011,

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and ¢ 4c (memm

4c 13,802.

5 8,184,813.

| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial State'ﬁlents With E Expenses per R
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

eturn.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities ...
Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIIl.)

o 2 0 T M

3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 ...
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, Ilne 25 but not on Ilne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.)

¢ Addlines4aand 4b

1 9,386,097.

Add lines 2a through 2d ... . . s ccesemsrsms b i e o ey A e ks KAV E S S H s S M S NS R R SRS e

20 00

3 9,386,097,

4c 13,802.

5 9,399,899,

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c HWMM 18]

[Part XIli| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X LINE 2

THE ORGANIZATION IS INCORPORATED UNDER NEW YORK STATE NOT-FOR-PROFIT LAW

AND IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (IRC), THOUGH IT WOULD BE SUBJECT TO TAX ON INCOME

UNRELATED TO ITS EXEMPT PURPOSES (UNLESS THAT INCOME IS OTHERWISE EXCLUDED

BY THE IRC).

132054 10-28-21
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2021

Open to Public
Inspection

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for instructions and the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382

Fundraising Activities. complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
|:| Mail solicitations e l:] Solicitation of non-government grants
D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
|:] Phone solicitations ] D Special fundraising events
d |:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or

O T o

[:I Yes

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

:]No

key smployees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iiii) Did v) Amount paid i :
(i) Name and address of individual . . n(m raiser (iv) Gross receipts t(() %or rataineg by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (DI e g from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contrbutions? listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
o e,
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Page2
| Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complet if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 (b} Event #2 ey CaliSuevehts (d) Total events
NYC GOLF BUFFALO (add col. (a) through
TOURNAMENT _[POLAR BEAR P 1 h
o (event type) (event type) {total number) '
3
c
§ 1 Grossreceipts . 305,032, 290,838. 229,136. 825,006,
2 Less: Contributions ...
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... 305,032, 290,838. 229,136. 825,006.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes . . ... ... 2,550. 2,550.
8
E 6 Rentfacilitycosts 75,821. 15,744. 1,750. 93,315.
i
‘g 7 Food and beverages
s
8 Entertainment . . ...
9 Otherdirect expenses ... ... ... 3,033- 16:442- 5:634° 25;-1-9_9_*
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) BT ONEUUOOO. ..oy | 120 ' 974.
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ... B 704,032,

| Part Il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c))

(b) Pull tabs/instant

bingo/progressive bingo {c) Other gaming

(a) Bingo

Revenue

1 GroSSrevenUe ...

2 Cashprizes e

3 Noncash prizes

4 Rent/facility costs

Direct Expenses

5 Other direct expenses .. ...

E] Yes % |:’ Yes % |:| Yes %
6 Volunteertabor . [[_INe [ INo [_INo

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d}

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column (d) ..o |

0 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? i |:[ Yes |:, No

b If "No," explain:

10a Woere any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . ... . D Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," explain:

132082 10-21-21 Schedule G (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Pages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? EES BE = @B D Yes D No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entlty formed
to administer charitable gaming? ... ... U [:] Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming act|V|ty conducted in:
a The organization's faoility .. . .. . . e i e . G ST AT et iieens | R %
b An outside facility ... ... - 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzat|on s gammg/specral events books and records

Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . D Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization | ) and the amount

of gaming revenuse retained by the third party »$
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation > $

Description of services provided P>

|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |—_—_| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? . . e el [vYes [ INo
b Enter the amount of distributions requwed under state law to be d|str|buted to other exempt organlzatlons or spent in the

organization’s own exempt activitios during the tax year > $
|Part IV[ Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,
15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

132083 10-21-21 Schedule G (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule G (Form 990) SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Page4
[PartIV] Supplemental Information ontinued)

Schedule G (Form 990)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P}b"c
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382
[Part| | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
D First-class or charter travel [:] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
[:l Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [:I Health or sociai club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account r___| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? if "No," complete Part llltoexplain . ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checkedonline1a? . .. . .. 2 X

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.

D Compensation committee D Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
rzl Form 990 of other organizations |Z| Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? o X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan') X
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the parsons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? e, 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If “Yes" on line 5a or 5b, descnbe in Part III
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
B RO OTGANIZAIONT o eerriemmeneriasessassessrtastoerntore esse bbb aite e AR ARL . i iR 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, descrlbe in Part III
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il . 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe inPartit. 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.49586(¢)? ... ... R e 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Insiructlons for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2021
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SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC.

hedule J (Form 980) 2021
Part Il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest C

23-7061382

Page 2

Use dupli

copies if additional space is needed

tod Emp!

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, repart compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 900, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-{ii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and () amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1089-MISC and/or 1098-NEC | (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable |(E) Total of columns | (F) Compensation
compensation other deferred benefits B)i)-(D) in column (B)
(A} Name and Title (i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other compensation reported as deferred
compensation incentive reportable on prior Form 990
compensation compensation

(1) STACY HENGSTERMAN ml_193,737. 0. 9,600. 9,500, 0. 212,837. 0.
PRESIDENT & CEO i 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(2) RAY POLIKOSKI, JR, ml_148,338. 5,577. 0. 7,242, 0. 161,157, 0.
VP FINANCE (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(3) CASEY L VATTIMO |l 139,300, 5,307. 7.800. 6,894. 0. 159,301, 0.
SENIOR VP OF EXTERNAL RELA iy 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(4) DIANE COLONNA m|l 132,076, 5,385, 10,400, 6,617. 0. 154,478. 0.
VP OF DOWNSTATE PROGRAMS (i 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(5) RENEE SNYDER m|_129,782. 5,000. 10,400, 6,492, 0. 151,674, 0.
VP OF DEVELOPMENT (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

(i

{il)

U}

il

U}

i

(U]

(i}

U}

(i}

U}

{ii)

U}

{ii)

a

)

m

(1)}

(U]

(i)

U}

il
Schedule J {Form 900) 2021
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Scheduie J (Form 890) 2021 SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Page 3
[t supgiamenta erraton —

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 12, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part li. Also complete this part for any additional information

PART I, LINE 3:

THE PRESIDENT & CEO'S COMPENSATION IS BASED ON COMPARABILITY DATA AND IS

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

Schedule J (Form 000) 2021
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) 20 2 1
P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
i e P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPECTAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382
[PartT | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |~ amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VliI, line 1g
1 Ant-Worksofart L.
2 Art - Historical treasures B -
3 An-Fractionalinterests ...
4 Books and publications ... ...
5 Clothing and housshold goods
6 Carsandothervehicles . . .
7 Boatsandplanes . . ... ...
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities - Publicly traded
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests
12 Securities - Miscellaneous e
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures o
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles .
18 Food inventory e
20 Drugs and medical supplies . . .. ...
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts . ...
25 other P ( DONATED GOODS ) X 0 35,994.COST
26 Other P )
27 Other P )
28 Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement | 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |l.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31| X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? | 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (g) is checked,
describe in Part Il
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2021

132141 11-17-21
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2021~ SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382 Page 2

l Ealg “ | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

132142 11-17-21 Schedule M {(Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Snunacs
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 202 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

DISABILITIES

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

THE PANDEMIC.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

SPECIALIZED PROTECTIVE BEHAVIOR TRAINING. EACH CERTIFIED VOLUNTEER IS

RECERTIFIED EVERY 3 YEARS. ALL STATISTICS ARE SIGNIFICANTLY LOWER THAN

PRIOR YEARS DUE TO THE PANDEMIC.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE IRS FORM 990 AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE REVIEWED AND ACCEPTED BY THE

FULL BOARD PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

COMPLIANCE IS MONITORED ANNUALLY BY REAFFIRMATION BY EMPLOYEES AND BOARD

MEMBERS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE BOARD SETS AND APPROVES RANGES OF SALARY FOR ALL STAFF, BUT DOES NOT

SIGN OFF ON INDIVIDUAL COMPENSATION PACKAGES EXCEPT FOR THE CEO'S.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

ORGANIZATION PROVIDES INFORMATION UPON REQUEST FROM ANY INTERESTED PARTY.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2021
132211 14-11-21
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2021 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC. 23-7061382

PART XII 2C

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NOT CHANGED ITS OVERSIGHT OR SELECTION PROCESS FOR

THE AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

132212 11-11-21 Schedule O (Form 990) 2021
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SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC.

Financial Statements as of
December 31, 2021 and 2020
Together with
Independent Auditor’s Report

Bonadio & Co., 11p
Certified Public Accountants




Bonadio & Co., LLp

Certified Public Accountants

6 Wembley Court
Albany, New York 12205
p (518) 464-4080
f (518) 464-4087

www.bonadio.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

July 26, 2022

To the Board of Directors of
Special Olympics New York, Inc. :

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Special Olympics New York, Inc.
(a New York not-for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of
financial position as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the related
statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Special Olympics New York, Inc.,
as of December 31, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of Special Olympics New York, Inc. and to meet our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate
whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Special Olympics New York, Inc.'s ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

(Continued)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood
that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of Special Olympics New York, Inc.’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Special Olympics New York, Inc.'s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identified during the audit.

Boradis f Ca./ LLP



SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventories

Total current assets
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net

SECURITY DEPOSITS
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Line of credit
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Refundable advances
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities
NON-CURRENT PORTION OF LEASE OBLIGATION
Total liabilities
NET ASSETS:
Without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions

Total net assets

2021 2020

491,022 $ 560813
3,792,259 2,753,439
1,454,558 1,179,164
196,361 113,446
s 44,199
5,934,200 4,651,061
219,171 281,909
43,728 43,728
6,197,099 $ 4,976,698

400,000 $ :
857,950 575,918
351,565 121,038
33,455 200,606
1,642,970 897,562
22,234 61,381
1,665,204 958,943
4,482,887 3,914,372
49,008 103,383
4,531,895 4,017,755
6,197,099 $ 4,976,698

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS:

SUPPORT AND REVENUE:
Contributions and bequests
Fundraising activities, net of direct expenses
Government and foundation grants
Paycheck Protection Program grant income
Employee Retention Credit revenue
Investment income, net
Event sales, net of cost of merchandise
Other income
Net assets released from restrictions

Total support and revenue
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Program
Management and general
Fundraising
Total operating expenses
PAYMENTS TO SPECIAL OLYMPICS INTERNATIONAL
Total expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS:

Contributions
Net assets released from restrictions

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - beginning of year

NET ASSETS - end of year

2021 2020
1928723 $ 1,847,894
4,016,205 2,638,871
2,557,555 2,334,517
842,140 621,700
255,382 -
217,868 145,530
37,906 19,546
450 1,000
98,383 70,920
9,954,612 7.679.978
7,161,724 5,561,690
972,413 720,246
1,140,655 983,681
9,274,792 7,265,617
111,305 103,262
9,386,097 7,368,879
568,515 311,099
44,008 53,383
(98,383) (70,920)
(54,375) (17,537)
514,140 293,562
4,017,755 3.724.193
4,531,895 $ 4,017,755

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash flow from operating activities:
Bad debt
Net unrealized gain on investments
Depreciation
Gain on sale of property and equipment
Non-cash gain on long-term lease obligation
Changes in:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventories
Security deposits
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Refundable advances
Deferred revenue

Net cash flow from operating activities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash flow from investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net borrowings (payments) on line of credit

Net cash flow from financing activities
CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid for interest during the year

021 020
514,140 293,562
: 4,824
(124,982) (78,930)
90,284 111,254
: (1,000)
(39,147) (32,919)
(275,394) (63,391)
(82,915) 156,934
44,199 (8,414)
- 500
282,032 (177,823)
230,527 63,527
(167,151) 25,137
471,593 293,261
(27,546) (99,050)
i 1,000
(1,753,811) (190,788)
839,973 118,398
(941,384) (170,440)
400,000 (150,000)
400,000 (150,000)
(69,791) (27,179)
560,813 587,992
491,022 560,813
4,659 7,264

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Direct expenses:
Games, tournaments, and training
Costs of fundraising activities
Public relations and education

Total direct expenses

Indirect expenses:
Salaries and employee benefits
Rent
Payroll taxes
Professional fees
Insurance
Equipment rental and maintenance
Bank and credit card fees
Telephone and internet
Depreciation
Employee travel
Staff recruitment
Office supplies and expenses
Vehicle expenses
Staff training
Cost of merchandise
Postage
Temporary services
Cleaning service
Payroll services
Dues and subscriptions
Discretionary expense
Interest

Total indirect expenses
Total expenses

Less: Costs of fundraising activities
Cost of merchandise

Expenses reported by function

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Management

Program and General Fundraising Total
$ 2,422,937 $ - $ - $ 2422937
- - 643,721 643,721
185,142 - - 185,142
2,608,079 - 643,721 3,251,800
3,121,168 497,718 774,032 4,392,918
440,436 70,234 109,226 619,896
222,115 35,420 55,083 312,618
- 226,135 - 226,135
158,132 25217 39,216 222,565
139,902 22,309 34,695 196,906
83,699 13,347 20,757 117,803
71,660 11,427 17,771 100,858
45142 22,571 22,571 90,284
53,712 8,565 13,320 75,597
45,503 7,256 11,284 64,043
38,160 6,085 9,464 53,709
31,047 4,951 7,700 43,698
28,990 4,623 7,189 40,802
35,081 - - 35,081
17,899 2,854 4439 25,192
17,313 2,761 4,294 24,368
14,018 2,235 3,476 19,730
12,085 1,927 2,997 17,009
9,354 1,492 2,320 13,165
- 4,758 - 4,758
3,310 528 821 4,659
4,588,726 972,413 1,140,655 6,701,794
7,196,805 972,413 1,784,376 9,953,594
- - (643,721) (643,721)
(35,081) - - (35,081)
$ 7,161,724 $ 972,413 $ 1,140,655 $ 9,274,792
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SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Direct expenses:
Games, tournaments, and training
Costs of fundraising activities
Public relations and education

Total direct expenses

Indirect expenses:
Salaries and employee benefits
Rent
Payroll taxes
Professional fees
Insurance
Equipment rental and maintenance
Bank and credit card fees
Telephone and internet
Depreciation
Employee travel
Staff recruitment
Office supplies and expenses
Vehicle expenses
Staff training
Cost of merchandise
Postage
Temporary services
Cleaning service
Payroll services
Dues and subscriptions
Discretionary expenses
Interest
Bad debt

Total indirect expenses
Total expenses

Less: Costs of fundraising activities
Cost of merchandise

Expenses reported by function

Management

Program and General Fundraising Total
$ 1,493,165 $ - $ - $ 1,493,165
- - 646,761 646,761
158,510 - - 158,510
1,651,675 - 646,761 2,298,436
2,590,371 413,074 642,397 3,645,842
435,604 69,464 108,027 613,095
177,828 28,357 44,100 250,285
- 70,637 - 70,637
162,120 25,852 40,205 228177
182,864 29,160 45,349 257,373
67,270 10,727 16,683 94,680
71,824 11,453 17,812 101,089
55,626 27,814 27,814 111,254
27,209 4,339 6,748 38,296
6,523 1,040 1,618 9,181
40,671 6,485 10,086 57,242
22,841 3,642 5,664 32,147
9,489 1,513 2,353 13,355
45,380 . - 45,380
14,068 2,243 3,489 19,800
16,459 2,625 4,082 23,166
4,282 683 1,062 6,027
11,325 1,806 2,809 15,940
8,480 1,352 2,103 11,935
- 2,333 - 2,333
5,161 823 1,280 7,264
" 4,824 - 4,824
3,955,395 720,246 983,681 5,659,322
5,607,070 720,246 1,630,442 7,957,758
- - (646,761) (646,761)
(45,380) - - (45,380)
$ 5561690 $ 720,246 $ 983,681 $ 7.265617

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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SPECIAL OLYMPICS NEW YORK, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

1. THE ORGANIZATION

The Special Olympics New York, Inc. (the Organization) is a not-for-profit corporation
operated to provide year-round sports training and athletic competition in a variety of Olympic-
style sports for all children and adults with intellectual disabilities giving them continuing
opportunities to develop physical fitness, demonstrate courage, experience joy, and
participate in a sharing of skills and friendship with their families, other athletes, and the
community.

Regional offices, State, and local programs are supervised by the State Office in the conduct
of sports training programs for athletes and volunteers. These athletes then have the
opportunity to advance to the State, National, and Special Olympics World Games. The State
Office provides overall program and administrative support, coaches education, volunteer
management, health programming, State Games, and all movement related programming for
the entire State.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of bank demand deposit accounts and highly liquid
investments with maturity dates of three months or less at the time of purchase. The
Organization’s cash and cash equivalent balances may at times exceed federally insured
limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses in these accounts and believes it is
not exposed to any significant credit risk with respect to cash and cash equivalents.

Investments

All investments in mutual funds, equities, and corporate and foreign bonds are stated at fair
value. All realized and unrealized gains and losses are reported directly in the accompanying
statements of activities.

Investments are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market, and credit risk. Due
to the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is at least reasonably possible that
changes in the values of investment will occur in the near term and that such changes could
materially affect the amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements.



SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable primarily represent amounts due from government and non-government
grants, as well as contributions due to the Organization under the terms of a donor's
unconditional promise to give. Accounts for which no payment have been received for several
months are considered delinquent and customary collection efforts are begun. After all
collection efforts are exhausted, the account is written off.

Inventories
Inventories consist of medals for future competitions and are stated at lower of cost or net

realized value, using a first-in, first-out basis. During 2021, it was determined inventory was
no longer necessary to carry and written-off into expense.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is stated at cost if purchased, or at fair value if received by donation,
net of accumulated depreciation. All assets with a cost or fair value in excess of $500 and
with an estimated useful life beyond one year are capitalized. Depreciation is computed over
the estimated useful lives of the respective assets using the straight-line method with lives
ranging from 3 to 10 years.

Refundable Advances and Deferred Revenue
Refundable advances consist of unspent cash advances received from Special Olympics, Inc.
and various grantors to be recognized as revenue when earned.

Deferred revenue consists of sponsorships and ticket proceeds received in advance. These
funds will be recognized when the events are held.

Financial Reporting
The Organization reports its activities and the related net assets as either without or with

donor restrictions.

Net assets without donor restrictions include resources that are available for the support of
the Organization’s operating activities. The Board of Directors can authorize use of these
assets, as it desires, to carry on the purposes of the Organization according to its by-laws.

Net assets with donor restrictions include resources that have been donated to the
Organization subject to purpose or time restrictions defined by the donor. There were $49,008
and $103,383 of net assets with donor restrictions at December 31, 2021 and 2020,
respectively.

Contributions

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded as made. Contributions
may be recorded without donor restrictions, or with donor restrictions depending on the
existence or nature of any donor restrictions. All contributions without restrictions are
available for use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Contributions that are restricted
by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the
restrictions expire in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other donor-
restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions.



SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Recognition of Grants

The Organization receives substantially all of its grant and contract revenues from federal and
state agencies. The Organization recognizes grant revenue, dependent on the terms of each
contract, either on a pro rata basis for the twelve-month period or to the extent grant
obligations have been incurred.

The Organization reviews individual contracts at the time of performance, in order to
determine estimated uncollectable accounts due from third-party payors or individuals and
records these implicit price concessions as a direct reduction to revenue. Estimates of implicit
price concessions are determined based on historical collection experience using a portfolio
approach as a practical expedient to account for the contracts as a collective group. Based on
this, the Organization determined that there is no implicit price concessions for the years
ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.

Donated Services and Goods

Contributions of donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets or require
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically
need to be purchased if not provided by donation, are recorded at their fair value in the period
received.

A substantial number of volunteers have donated their services to the Organization during the
year. In accordance with U.S. GAAP, these services are not reflected in the financial
statements since the services provided do not require specialized skills.

Fair Value Measurement

U.S. GAAP establishes a hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the
use of observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the
observable inputs be used when available. Observable inputs are inputs that market
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on market data
obtained from sources independent of the Organization. Unobservable inputs are inputs that
reflect the Organization’s estimates of the assumptions market participants would use in
pricing the asset or liability, developed based on the best information available in the
circumstances. The hierarchy is broken down into three levels based on the reliability of
inputs as follows:

Level 1 — Valuations are based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments are not
applied to Level 1 instruments. Since valuations are based on quoted prices that are
readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these products does not
entail a significant degree of judgment.

The Organization’s mutual funds are primarily valued utilizing Level 1 inputs. Fair value is
determined using the market approach using relevant market data.

Level 2 — Valuations are based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which
all significant inputs are observable, directly, or indirectly. The valuation may be based on
quoted prices for similar assets; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for
substantially the full term of the asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fair Value Measurement (Continued)
The Organization’s corporate and foreign bonds are primarily valued utilizing Level 2
inputs. The fair values for bonds are derived using the market approach and relevant
market-driven data, which includes using market price quotes corroborated by recently
executed transactions observable in the market. In addition, the valuation of these bonds is
calculated at the present value of the bond’s future interest payments and the bond’s value
upon maturity.

o Level 3 — Valuations hased on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall

fair value measurement.

The Organization currently has no assets or liabilities that are measured using Level 3
inputs.

The availability of observable inputs can vary and is affected by a wide variety of factors. To
the extent that valuation is based on models or inputs that are less observable or
unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires more judgment.
Accordingly, the degree of judgment exercised by the Organization in determining fair value is
greatest for instruments categorized in Level 3. In certain cases, the inputs used to measure
fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy.

In such cases, for disclosure purposes, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which the
fair value measurement in its entirety falls is determined based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and supporting services have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated amongst the programs and supporting services benefited. The expenses with the
most significant allocations include certain salaries, fringe benefits, maintenance and property
related costs and transportation costs. All attempts are made to direct charge expenses
before allocations are made.

Indirect salary allocations are recorded based on hours charged by program in the payroll
system or time studies that are submitted quarterly by applicable personnel. Fringe benefit
costs, maintenance and property related costs, and transportation costs are allocated based
on total salaries to each program or cost center as these represent the activities in each

program.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Organization has also been classified by the Internal Revenue Service as an entity
that is not a private foundation.



LIQUIDITY

The Organization is substantially supported by revenue generated by contributions and
fundraising events. In addition, support is received from government grants, donors, and
investment earnings. The following reflects the Organization’s financial assets as of the
statements of financial position date, reduced by amounts not available for general use
because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within one year of the statements of
financial position dates.

2021 2020

Total assets $ 6,197,099 $ 4,976,698
Less: Nonfinancial assets -

Prepaid expenses (196,361) (113,446)

Inventories - (44,199)

Security deposits (43,728) (43,728)

Property and equipment, net (219,171) (281,909)
Total financial assets 5,737,839 4,493,416
Less: Net assets with donor restrictions (49,008) (103,383)

$ 5,688,831 $ 4,390,033

The Organization’s ability to meet its cash needs is highly dependent on timely collection of its
accounts receivable. The Organization’s accounts receivable are due primarily from
government funders, non-government grants, and donors’ unconditional promises to give.
Many of these arrangements require the Organization to incur costs in advance and then bill
for reimbursements after the cash outlay has been made. The Organization has designed
procedures to collect from these payers as quickly as possible. However, timeliness of these
payments can sometimes be difficult to predict. Due to this factor, the Organization has a line
of credit available (Note 8), which it can draw upon throughout the year. In addition, the
Organization could also manage vendor relationships to extend payment terms where
possible. The Organization has also investments that it has the ability to borrow from as
needed.

INVESTMENTS

The Organization’s investments consisted of the following at December 31:

2021 2020
Mutual funds $ 3690925 $§ 2,649,369
Corporate and foreign bonds 101,334 104,070

$ 3,792,259 $ 2,753,439
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ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The Organization’s accounts receivable consisted of the following at December 31:

021 020
Grants $ 517,637 $ 518,277
Bequests and contributions 285,936 436,225
Special Olympics International 396,349 229,129
Miscellaneous 259,636 2,833
1,459,558 1,186,464
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (5,000) (7,300)

$ 1,454,558 $ 1,179,164

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31:

021 2020
Office furniture and equipment 3 322,283 $ 299,830
Vehicles 333,065 333,065
Program equipment 168,756 164,201
Leasehold improvements 69,988 69.338

894,092 866,434
Less: Accumulated depreciation (674,921) (584,525)

$ 219,171 $ 281,909

Depreciation expense was $90,284 and $111,254 for the years ended December 31, 2021
and 2020, respectively.

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization has adopted a tax-sheltered annuity retirement plan under Section 403(b) of
the Internal Revenue Code which covers all full-time employees with two years of service.
The employer contribution is discretionary and is approved annually by the Board of Directors.
Employees who participate in the plan may contribute up to the maximum allowable under the
limits of IRC Section 403(b). The Organization’s contributions to the plan for the years ended
December 31, 2021 and 2020 amounted to approximately $157,000 and $123,000,
respectively.
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LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has a $2,000,000 revolving bank line of credit for working capital purposes,
due on demand, and accrues interest at the LIBOR lending rate, plus 1.75% (1.91% at
December 31, 2021). There were outstanding balances of $400,000 and $0 at December 31,
2021 and 2020, respectively. Interest expense related to the line of credit was approximately
$4,700 and $7,300 for the years ending December 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The following are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31, 2021:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Description Inputs Inputs Inputs Total
Mutual funds - domestic $ 3445119 - - $ 3445119
Mutual funds - fixed income 147,310 - - 147,310
Mutual funds - foreign 98,496 - - 98,496
Corporate and foreign bonds - 101,334 - 101,334
$ 3690925 $ 101,334 $ - $ 3,792,259

The following are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31, 2020:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Description Inputs Inputs Inputs Total
Mutual funds - domestic $ 2423199 $ - 3 - $ 2423199
Mutual funds - fixed income 135,045 - - 135,045
Mutual funds - foreign 91,125 - - 91,125
Corporate and foreign bonds - 104,070 - 104,070
$ 2649369 $ 104,070 $ - $ 2,753,439

There were no changes in valuation techniques in 2021 or 2020.

DONATED SERVICES, FACILITIES, AND EQUIPMENT

The Organization occupied donated space for both 2021 and 2020. Management estimated
the approximate fair value of the annual rent to be approximately $68,000 and $73,000 for
2021 and 2020, respectively, and included this amount in donated goods and services
reported under contributions and expenses in the statements of activities for the years then
ended. The donated space arrangement expires on May 31, 2029.

The Organization also received donated professional services, facilities, and equipment in
connection with games, tournaments, training, administration, and fundraising events.
Management estimated the fair market value of these donations to be $1,708,492 and
$1,236,164 for 2021 and 2020, respectively. The Organization records these donated
services within contribution and bequest revenue, and a concurrent expense at the fair market
value upon receipt.
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10.

1.

DONATED SERVICES, FACILITIES, AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Donated services, facilities and equipment consist of the following at December 31, 2021:

Direct Direct

Program Indirect Fundraising

Services Expenses Expenses Total
Athletic, storage and
other facilities $ 238274 $ - $ - $ 238274
Professional services 1,104,621 49,306 114,800 1,268,727
Use of equipment 42 500 - 55,368 97,868
Other donated goods 12,935 - 23,059 35,994
Office space - 67,630 - 67,630

$ 1,398,330 $ 116,936 $ 193,227 §$ 1,708,493

Donated services, facilities and equipment consist of the following at December 31, 2020:

Direct Direct

Program Indirect Fundraising

Services Expenses Expenses Total
Athletic, storage and
other facilities $ 251,104 $ - $ - % 251,104
Professional services 383,729 2,708 94,200 480,637
Use of equipment 71,551 - 329,454 401,005
Other donated goods 11,075 - 19,343 30,418
Office space - 73,003 - 73,003

$ 7174589 $ 75711 $ 442997 $ 1,236,167

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Organization has entered into several lease agreements for the rental of office space at
various locations in New York State. The future minimum lease payments expected for the
years ending December 31 are as follows:

2022 $ 305,500
2023 214,653
2024 183,449
2025 143,496
2026 140,721
Thereafter 549,742

$ 1,537,561
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LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)

The Organization also has lease commitments for certain office equipment through December
31, 2024. The future minimum payments expected are as follows:

2022 $ 29,607
2023 15,739
2024 12,799

$ 58,145

Total lease expense for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 was $619,896 and
$613,095, respectively, which includes approximately $68,000 and $73,000 of donated office
space in 2021 and 2020, respectively.

COVID-19 PANDEMIC

The United States is presently in the midst of a national health emergency related to a virus,
commonly known as Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19). The overall consequences of COVID-19
on a national, regional, and local level are unknown, but it has the potential to result in a
significant economic impact. The impact of this situation on the Organization and its future
results and financial position is not presently determinable.

Paycheck Protection Program Arrangement

In February 2021 and 2020, the Organization entered into arrangements with a bank under
the auspices of the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) established by the Coronavirus Aid,
Relief & Economic Security Act (CARES Act). During 2021 and 2020, the Organization
received $842,140 and $621,700, respectively, as evidenced by loan agreements that
included provisions whereby the loan balance can be fully or partially forgiven based on the
Organization’s use of funds, maintenance of its personnel complement, and compliance with
certain reporting elements to the Bank in accordance with the requirements of the PPP.

The Organization elected to account for its PPP arrangements and promissory notes payable
as conditional contributions, meaning that revenue is recorded as the conditions meeting the
requirements for forgiveness are met. For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the
Organization estimated that it has administered the full proceeds of its PPP arrangements
and promissory notes payable, and managed its staff complement in a manner that met the
conditions for forgiveness of $842,140 and $621,700, respectively. As such, these amounts
are recorded as PPP grant income in the statements of activities for the years ended
December 31, 2021 and 2020.

Employee Retention Credit Revenue

During 2021, the Organization determined its eligibility for the Employee Retention Credit
(ERC) that related to certain quarters in 2020. As such, the Organization recorded a
receivable and revenue of $255382 for the year ended December 31, 2021. The
Organization received the ERC in full during 2022.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through July 26, 2022, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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